
 
 

PROJECT ADDENDUM 
 
 
 
Bid / RFP / RFQ Number:  RFP-2024-3 Disaster Debris Removal 
 
Project Number:    
 
Project Name:          Disaster Debris Removal Services   
 
Addendum No.:   2 
 
Date of Addendum:   July 02, 2024 
 
To All Plan Holders: 
 
Please note the following changes, comments, and/or clarifications: 
 

• Are the renewal terms executed at the consent of both parties? Yes 
• Are there any pre-identified DMS locations? Yes  

If so, can you please provide the locations? Attached DEQ Permit Locations. 
• Can you please provide the bid tabulations, price evaluations and awardees from 

the previous bidding cycle? No 
• Does the city have a preferred final disposal site? The approved permit Allows for 

burn which will then be approved final resting site. 
• Please explain specifically how the pricing of one proposal will be evaluated 

against the pricing from another proposal, including the answer to these questions: 
• Will each pricing proposal be analyzed and refined to become one total number 

which can then be compared to the other proposals?  
o Will some of the line-item prices offered be excluded from the pricing 

evaluation?  If so, which line items will be included, and which will be 
excluded? 
They may be for selection purposes, but any excluded line items will NOT 
be shared with Bidders. 

o Will extended totals (unit price multiplied by estimated quantity) be used 
to evaluate pricing, and if so, what estimated quantities and what line 
items will be used to derive the extended totals that will be evaluated? No 



o Will all pricing line items be evaluated equally, or will some line items
receive more importance in the evaluation? Based on estimated quantities
for selected line items the evaluation committee will apply points.

• Will annual contract price increases based on Consumer Price Index (CPI) be
allowed?
Any annual price increases may be presented to city staff accordingly however
any contract changes will need to be presented to the council for official approval.

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged.  Any additions made to the 
Bidding and Contract Documents including the Plans and Specifications per this Addendum 
shall be considered a part of the original Bidding and Contract Documents.  The professional 
seals and signatures applied to the original Bidding and Contract Documents are thereby 
considered to cover any additions to said documents per this Addendum.   

_______________________________   _______________________ 
Grady Lemons              Date 
Assistant Finance Director 
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